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From: Justin Sowden
Sent: Mon, 10 May 2021 16:24:45 +1000
To: Louise Parrott
Subject: RE:
I -
Attachments: .docx

S22

Please find attached.

Justin Sowden | Senior Lawyer

Legal Services Section | Legal & Procurement Branch
Australian Electoral Commission

T: (02) 6271 4595 X: 21719
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From: Louise Parrott <Louise.Parrott@aec.gov.au>
Sent: Monday, 10 May 2021 4:23 PM
To: Justin Sowden <Justin.Sowden@aec.gov.au>

:Sensitive

-

Thanks Justin
S22

Louise

Louise Parrott | Principal Government Lawyer
Legal Services Section | Legal & Procurement Branch
Australian Electoral Commission

T: (02) 6271 4662 X: 21418 MGG

, AEC Make sure you're enrolled to vote.
Visit www.aec.gov.au
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From: Justin Sowden <Justin.Sowden@aec.gov.au>
Sent: Monday, 10 May 2021 1:33 PM
To: Louise Parrott <Louise.Parrott@aec.gov.au>

Subject: RE:

[SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive]




AEC.0002.0001.3659

Hi Louise

§22

Happy to discuss

Justin Sowden | Senior Lawyer

Legal Services Section | Legal & Procurement Branch
Australian Electoral Commission

T: (02) 6271 4595 X: 21719

A EC Make sure you're enrolled to vote.
Visit www.aec.gov.au
v

From: Louise Parrott <Louise.Parrott@aec.gov.au>
Sent: Monday, 10 May 2021 12:34 PM

To: Justin Sowden <Justin.Sowden@aec.gov.au>

Cc: Andrew Johnson <Andrew.Johnson@aec.gov.au>
Subject ik

SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive]

Hi Justin

S22

Louise

Louise Parrott | Principal Government Lawyer
Legal Services Section | Legal & Procurement Branch
Australian Electoral Commission

T: (02) 6271 4662 X: 21418 M:

A EC Make sure you're enrolled to vote.
Visit www.aec.gov.au
v

From: Tim Courtney <Tim.Courtney@aec.gov.au>
Sent: Monday, 10 May 2021 12:16 PM

To: Andrew Johnson <Andrew.Johnson@aec.gov.au>
Cc: Louise Parrott <Louise.Parrott@aec.gov.au>
Subject: RE: )il

Wl (sEc=OFFICIAL:Sensitive]




If I can have this and your comments before COB today please.

Tim Courtney | First Assistant Commissioner
Executive Leadership Team
Australian Electoral Commission

T: (02) 6271 4410 X: 21261 M: FEEEG

AEC.0002.0001.3660

A EC Make sure you're enrolled to vote.
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From: Andrew Johnson <Andrew.Johnson@aec.gov.au>

Sent: Monday, 10 May 2021 9:33 AM
To: Tim Courtney <Tim.Courtney@aec.gov.au>
Cc: Louise Parrott <Louise.Parrott@aec.gov.au>

fraud [SEC= :Sensitive

Hi Tim
We did receive a draft. Reviewing today.
Andrew

Sent with BlackBerry Work
(www.blackberry.com)

From: Tim Courtney <Tim.Courtney(@aec.gov.au>
Date: Monday, 10 May 2021, 8:46 am

To: Andrew Johnson <Andrew.Johnson@aec.gov.au>
Cc: Louise Parrott <Louise.Parrott@aec.gov.au>
Subject: RE: j&&
[SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive]

Hi Andrew/Louise,
Did we get this back at the end of last week ?

Tim Courtney | First Assistant Commissioner
Executive Leadership Team

Australian Electoral Commission

T: (02) 6271 4410 X: 21261 MMl

A EC Make sure you're enrolled to vote.

Visit www.aec.gov.au
v

From: Tim Courtney <Tim.Courtney@aec.gov.au>
Sent: Thursday, 6 May 2021 8:29 AM




AEC.0002.0001.3661

To: Andrew Johnson <Andrew.Johnson@aec.gov.au>
Cc: Louise Parrott <Louise.Parrott@aec.gov.au>

Subject: REEE
fraud [SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive]

Regards

Tim Courtney

From: Andrew Johnson <Andrew.Johnson@aec.gov.au>
Date: Wednesday, 05 May 2021, 18:17

To: Tim Courtney <Tim.Courtney@aec.gov.au>
Cc: Louise Parrott <Louise.Parrott@aec.gov.au>
Subject:
[SEC=0

Hi Tim

Two updates:



AEC.0002.0001.3662

Regards
Andrew

Chief Legal Officer
Legal & Procurement Branch

T: (02) 6271 4759 | X: 21478 | M: G



